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Attention: Ms. Sara Hardgrave, Acting Commission Secretary

Dear Ms. Hardgrave:

Re: FortisBC Inc. (FBC)

2021 Long-Term Electric Resource Plan (LTERP) and Long-Term Demand-Side
Management Plan (LT DSM Plan) (Application) — Project No. 1599244

FBC Reply Argument - Request for Extension

FBC writes to request an extension to the filing deadline established in the British Columbia

Utilities Commission (BCUC) Order G-199-22 to provide its Reply Argument.

FBC requires an extension to finalize its submission due to resource constraints, particularly
due to FBC’s counsel’s involvement in the recent oral hearing for BC Hydro’s revenue
requirements application. FBC respectfully requests an extension to file its Reply Argument
from Thursday, September 29 to Friday, October 7, 2022. Given this is the last procedural
step, FBC submits that this extension request will have no impact on other parties.

If further information is required, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,
FORTISBC INC.
Original signed:

Diane Roy

cc (email only): Registered Parties
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